
04-25-96 From: Daniel Pope 

Date: Thursday, 25-Apr-96 08:09 AM 

From: Daniel Pope 
To: 

Subject: Re: Greetings 

\ Internet: 
\ Internet: 

-------- REPLY, Original message follows 

Date: Wednesday, 24-Apr-96 02:39 PM 

From: 
To: Daniel Pope 

Subject: Re: Greetings 

\ Internet: 
\ Internet: 

08:09 AM 

I'm sorry I do not remember anyone in particular. Even though I no longer 
imbibe, Bacardi Rum is responsible for a lot of lost memories. My call sign 
was Sea Horse 14 and I was a First Lieutenant at the time. I will be at this 
e-mail address until May 3rd and then I take on a new job (different location) 
that does not have Internet and!or e-mail (but will soon after I arrive. I'll 
check back in at that time. If I am out of the net too long, I can be reached 
at ( ) Via con, 
Dios. vir GWL 

-------- REPLY, End of original message -------- Jerry, 
Understand the lost memories. I have that problem also and am on the wagon 

too! 
Thanks for the address. I'll send you a care package today with some info on our 
new Association. We have an affiliate membership for guys like you who served 
with us and would be proud to have you if your interested. 

I have a close friend Gary Linderer, editor and owner of Behind the Lines, 
Spec Ops magazine. I'm a contributing writer. He's an L Company vet and they 
have gotten back in touch with the chopper pilots that flew for them. It's 
really great to see those guys and their pilots at a reunion. Hell of a lot of 
comeraderie there!! 

Check out our Behind the Lines homepage at http://' 
Where is Glenn Heights? 

Will be in touch. Hasta leugo! 

Daniel 
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